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(CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI)

From:  (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI)
Sent: 29 August 2022 16:36
To:
Cc: PINTO ANTUNES Jorge (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI); STAWOWY Joanna (CAB-

WOJCIECHOWSKI);  (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI)  
(CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI)

Subject: RE: Kind meeting request to discuss innovative plant breeding and food security

Dear , 
 
I am contacting you regarding your request below. 
I will arrange logistics details. 
Could you please let me know if Tuesday 11 October at 11:30 could be a good slot for the meeting? 
 
Thanks a lot 
 

 
 to  
 to   

 

 
 
Cabinet of Mr Janusz Wojciechowski, Commissioner for Agriculture  
European Commission 

 
B-1040 Brussels/Belgium 

 
 
 
 

From: PINTO ANTUNES Jorge (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI) < @ec.europa.eu>  
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 10:54 AM 
To: @bayer.com>; STAWOWY Joanna (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI) 
< @ec.europa.eu>;  (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI) 

@ec.europa.eu>;  (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI) @ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Re: Kind meeting request to discuss innovative plant breeding and food security 
 
Dear  
 
Happy to arrange for a meeting. 
I am copying my colleague Ms. Stawowy, who leads on this topic in our cabinet. 
We will revert back to you with a suggested slot. 
 
Best regards, 
Jorge Antunes 
 
 
 

 
From: " @bayer.com> 
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Date: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 at 13:11:36 
To: "PINTO ANTUNES Jorge (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI)" @ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Kind meeting request to discuss innovative plant breeding and food security 
 
Dear Mr. Antunes, 

  
A high-level delegation from the seed industry (Bayer, KWS, Limagrain, Syngenta and Corteva) including the seed 
industry association (Euroseeds) is kindly requesting a meeting (either 10.10.22 afternoon or 11.10.22 morning) to 
discuss the contribution of innovative plant breeding to food security and sustainability to achieve the green deal 
objectives. We would be interested in hearing the Commissioners perspectives and establish a dialogue. 

  
Thank you for your kind consideration and please let me know if you would have any questions. 

  
Best regards, 
  

 
  

  
//////////////////////// 

  
Bayer CropScience AG 
Peter Merian-Strasse 84 
4052 Basel , Switzerland  
Mobile:    
E-mail:    @bayer.com 
Web:       http://www.bayer.ch 
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